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ACK/AAC 16th September 1993

Mr., Huw Thomas,

Audiology Department,
Queen Alexandra Hospital,
COSHAM, Hants.,

Dear Huw, RE: HNorma WINDSOR, | Code A
i Code A

4

I would be grateful if this lady could be offered a hearing
test with procedure to a hearing aid, 1if you feel it necessary.
If this could be done at Gosport this would be prefergable, but
she would happily come to QA.

She has been noticing increasing hardness of hearing over the

last year or so. On examining her ears, they both seem healthy

and she has a positive Rinne, so I think she is probably getting
neuro-sensory deafness of age.

I would be very grateful if you could see her for an audio-
gram and an aid, should she regqguire one

With kind regards.

Yours sincerely,

A.C. KNAPMAN.
M.B., CH.B., D.R.C.0.G.,



